® Csiiver Key CSitver Key CSiiver key Csilver Key CSiiver Key £ Wewes :

‘ Conneclions Home Reserve  Friends Health . FIVE

S| Ive r Key Café Deliverec & Ride Thrift & Wellness WISHES
Meals Store Informed

Pderr G
ki A o Wattls Organization s

Silver Key Foundation Board of Directors Meeting
AGENDA

Thursday, April 27 ~ 4:00 PM

David Lord Conference Room ~ Silver Key Campus

Topic Owner Action

Call to Order
A. Establish Quorum David Lord, Chair

Guests: Jason DeaBueno, CEO
e Daniandor
Leah from MGL
Partners

Changes to the Agenda | David Lord, Chair
Consent ltems David Lord, Chair
A. Agenda Vote: Agenda
B. Minutes from Vote:

1/17/2023

CEO Report lason DeaBueno No Votes/No Action

Board Reports Jason DeaBueno, CEO
A.

Committee Reports
A. Finance Val Anders, CFO and Mike A. Vote: Transfer of funds and review
Rowe, Treasurer Investment Trust report.

B. Development
Committee — Cari Karns and Jason B. No Votes/No Action

Old Business David Lord, Chair Upcoming events:

e Summit, July 11t

e Askeventinthe fall 2023

New Business David Lord, Chair Board Retreat, Friday, May 26%"
Adjourn Vote:

Pagelof1l




Csilver Key

Csiiver Key Csilver Key Csiver Key
Connections Home Reserve
Café Dellvlered & Ride

eals

rluding Ateals on Wheels

Mk Cheke  (Ghee v Y5 R
g?”ﬂ & Wellness  Apartments WIS] ;g;\'- ap
inform: o 4

= Organization /5

Silver Key Foundation Board of Directors Meeting

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 17, 2023

David Lord Conference Room ™~ Silver Key Campus

Topic Owner Action
l. Call to Order/Establish Shahera Shalabi, Call to order at 4:05 pm
Quorum for Operations Chair

[Introductions

In attendance - Dave Bunkers, Laurie Wood, Beatriz
Arsuaga, Laura Kronick, Marie Lambert, Skip Morgan,
Howard Black, Mike Rowe, Valerie Anders, Shahera Shalabi,
Jason DeaBueno, Greg Broeckelman, Lauren Burrus, Steve
Noblitt, Lt., Derek Wilson, Cari Karns (on Zoom), Joanne
Dreher (recorder).

Absent: Lynn Jones, David Lord, Dick Wilhelm, Cindy
Johnson, and Steve Hunsinger

Establish Quorum for
Foundation/Introductions

Chair

Shahera Shalabi,

Quorum established for the operations and foundation
boards.

Operations 9

Foundation 8

M. Guest Speakers Guests:
EB&K Auditors presented a summary of the audit.
Steve Post, Investment, presented a summary of the
investments.
ll. Changes to the Agenda Shahera Shalabi,
Chair
Iv. Consent Items Vote:
A. Agenda Operations motioned: 1% by Howard, and 2" Steve N., all in
favor.
Foundation, motioned: 1° by Skip, and 2" Greg, all in favor
B. Minutes Operations motioned: 1% by Howard, and 2" Steve N., all in
favor.
Foundation, motioned: 1% Skip and 2™ Greg, all in favor.
V. CEO Report Jason DeaBueno, | G. Ehn case and update: Jason provided the background of

CEO

the case and that the result was inconclusive. Howard
shared that there were disappointments with how DHS
staff had handled the case. There has been training for the
supervisors at DHS since.

Financial Challenges: Jason shared that there’s a gap due
to the increase in clients and decrease in funding that had




1 Csiiver Key
! S||Ve|' Key Connections

Café

Gmel‘ Key Gﬁmr Key
Home Reserve
Delivered & Ride
Meals

rluding Mesis on Wieels

i A A /e are 2
Csiverkey  Csitver mry Csiiver Key" S@ / Vi'_‘l ‘\',Ll_"

Friends Hea : A
Thrift & Wellnese  Apartment WISHESERLP
Store informed

- Organization 715

ended that had been provided during COVID. The team has
applied for additional funding of 1.9 million. We are
currently waiting for the contract to receive the
distribution of the funds. We will also be able to build back
some of the funds when the apartments are complete.
Donations are also less than previous years. The best way
to give is through direct dollars to Silver Key. Several
positions are currently not being filled and we are
managing expenses carefully. We need the board to assist
with marketing the private pay services: Reassurance+,
Companionship, Meals, etc. Derek will send talking points
and materials.

2023 Silver Key Named one of the Best Workplaces by the
Gazette: Jason shared that we are one of the best

workplaces.
VI. Committee Reports: Vote:
A. Finance A. Val
B. Capital Anders & | B. Ratify MHEG: CC recommends MHEG.
C. Executive Dave e Motion made: Laura 1st, Dave 2nd, all in favor.
D. Development Bunkers
E. Tri-Lakes B. JasonD. C. Ratify Legacy Bank: EC recommends Legacy Bank:
F. Governance C. Shahera Motion made: Steve N 1%, Skip 2", all in favor.
D. CariKarns | Foundation Board decision is on pause and will be emailed.
E. Laura
Kronick
F. Howard
Black
VII. Old Business Shahera Shalabi,
Chair
VIIL. New Business Vote:
Shahera Shalabi, Ratify Silver Key Contingency Succession Plan:
Chair Motion made 1% by Beatiz and 2" by Laura, all in favor.
1X. Adjourn at 5:25 pm Shahera Shalabi,

Chair




Csiiver Key Ciiver Key CSiiver Key Csiiver key  @iiver Key We ar
( Silver Key ~Coméctons Home TRache CHEE Sy b
Café Deliverec & Ride 'g,r“'lff & Wellness WISHESSS
m
Mﬂve’sji whees s Org::‘*uz 1‘:|on

March 2022
CEO Report

Dear Board Members,

As we move into Spring, there are several things occurring that all our teams are working hard
to plan for! Since the reduction in force, all team members are working to fill the void that
exists on many fronts and doing a great job.

The first is the 2023 Silver Key Senior Summit...Here is the Save the Date and postcards are
being printed for you to provide to your contacts. We are working to achieve an attendance of
2000 people which would be 800 more than last year.

.-'/”i

Sl ver Key e

=

CAE:

Save the Date: July 11, 8:30 - 3:30

The second event that has been scheduled a bit further out is our ground-breaking for the
apartments. We had to find a new builder as the prior builder was unable to fully achieve the
necessary and acceptable bids for the subcontracting work. The good news we now have an
engaged local builder, and the subcontracting will go smoothly.

Related to one of the outstanding efforts that we are working to promote and inform the
community about is the HOPE report.

Please see the Hope Summery Document on the next page. Included in your packet is the
entire report.

Stay well,

(o B B

: I



ooy, . A
Csiiver Key %D ° "ﬂm Innﬂ‘ﬂlg?ﬁ @

=
y
FURE DEFARTMENT Katiomal Afianze on Merdal Mness Sollisative

Comprehensive Senior Assistance Collaboration
Increases Hope, Yielding Decreased 911 Calls and ED Visits

WHAT?
Hext50 Initiative provided a grant 1o help fund CSAP + NI trained caregivers in mental healthfweliness

Comprehensive Senlor Assistance Program + Sitver Xey and CFD identified and provded services/hoge
A collaborston between evaluations ta vulrerable seniors in ki Paso County

sawer Key, MAML, C5 Fre Deparment, & innovations mAgng innowations 71 Aging helped track/measwrn data

WHY?

Oider resadoms lace roadblocks with coverape for mendal health and supporl services as they transtion (o Medicare. Many oider
residents sruggie to mest healthcars nerds due 1o kack of awarensss and undsrstanding of rescurres. Thas ieads vulrerable
Rrears to auprissn EMS systoms, inckuskag 911 caliz and ED senaces, taong tho systom and causing additional taxpayer barden

[ ? :
WHQ PARTICIPATED? &1 clients senved in total (S80from Siver Koy; 21 frem CSFD}
rxaer JOD daverse caregivars tralnod (n £ Paso County
> 60O walnerzdle oloer residents served

214 cliemts had more then one mteraction and 2+ Hope scikes

Location of clients by County Camimessaaner Districl

WHERE?

Greater Calorado Springs area (Ll Paso Courtyd %0 Contral {Distnct 5)

orluding Monument. Fountain, Martau Spongs. efc. 34% In West (District 3) ¥ in Martheast |District 2§
18% in Southsast (Distrct 43 4% in Narth {Distrcr 1)

WHEN? * NAMI traned caregjvers from Barch 2021 - Masch 2022
: o + [Bents received services/resowrces, and had hope measured
Recenced Granit i Iy ML 2620 betwesn Warch 2021 - November 2022

“I have never been through a maining like this before.. The
impact and value that I received from the Mental Health
First Aid training was noi just educational for me at work
but also from a personal perspective. ..

Projected estimate of takpayer savings
from 214 tracked clients: $271,300 estimated savings

Estimated Potentled Tax = unother 387 clients helped in post penad. i
DRy R CEAR EHfon 1 the ongomg npact of menial health rnfm Cxalulents e fhu.
o g in) {5297k in 911 calls + $208K in ED wisits

it awireness, + 533.6X in ED transport]
e invalunble Jessons feamed

Estimated Potential Tax Potential annual tax buriden savings among 233 tial sav o ¥
CLLTLRE LS 18,500 vulnerabile sentorvs in I Paso County (3260 an 911 cally = BLSMNS sor ED wivirs
i + S2.9MM in ED ramsport)

T e iy
0] S
slvated

Page 2 of 2



Governance Decisions, Monitoring

. Housing

a. There are several moving parts related to the effort and all signs indicated

& Accountabilit

that a closing will be scheduled for ~June 1, 2023.

Board Dialogue/Consultation

e Update about the local construction entity.

. Separated Employee — Porchlight Friends!

e Former staff has been recruiting volunteers and clients for her newly
established business in companionship.

Board Dialogue/Consultation

¢ Answer any questions that the board has about this unfortunate situation.

Matters for Approval
¢ None.

Risk and Compliance - Issues that the board needs visibility to and expected

updates to conclusion.

3.1. Risk and Compliance Management

Issue

Level of Risk
(1 Low; 2 Medium; 3 High)

Comments

1. Volunteer passed
away during shift
as a driver

1

Staff and volunteers
were supported
through EAP and
family outreach has
occurred.

Exploring options
related to 15t Aid/CPR
training for all
interested staff.

2. Two of the three
separated staff
signed the
severance
agreement.

2-3

Third staff did not and
may be exploring
some claim to the
system.

3.2. Risk and Compliance Updates or Incidents

Page 2 of 2




1:

3.3. Funder Obligation Concerns

Funder Level of Risk Details & Comments
(1 Low; 2 Medium; 3 High)

MMOF 2 Continues to be a delay.

2.3. Funder Obligation Concerns Updates

1. Nutrition audit 1 No issues at this point.
will be
occurring later
in March, and
all should go
well.

Informational

5. Update on Operational Activities

o Staff are working to ensure quality services and evaluating a new integrated health
care record that may be more seamlessly able to integrate across many service
lines.

e Budgeting process is in action at this point.

¢ Now a host site for medical students training.

Key Accomplishments

Decided to move forward with the Summit.

First HCPF Contract for Respite Services (Companionship) Contract Procured.
Expanded connection with Next Chapter for Veteran Support Resources.

Tenant Based Rental Assistance has started.

Myron Stratton reports that the partnership with Habitat for Humanity has “made the
trustees feel so good about the ideas that partnerships can work as they fund so
many that do not.”

Page 2 of 2



SILVER KEY SENIOR SERVICES FOUNDATION, INC.
Nine Months Ending March 31, 2023

» CONTRIBUTIONS
There were no contributions in the current quarter

1-1-2019 from 5.50% to 5.0%
1-1-2021 from 5.0% to 4.75%

> SPEND POLICY:
. 7-1-2021 from 4.75% to 4.50%

CONSOLUDATED OPERATING & EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE ENDOWMENTS

Operating Endowment 4.50% (Trailing 36 Month average)

Shore Endowment Net Income only

> DISTRIBUTION . . -

6/30/2022 9/30/2022 12/31/2022 3/31/2023

4th GTR 1st QTR 2nd QTR 3rd Qtr

Endowment 67,325.90 67,408.09 67,250.40 67,271.29
Shore Endowment 12,216.45 16,438.50 20,595.98 10,473.52
TOTAL 79,542.35 83,846.55 87,846.38 77,744.81

Motions required: Distribute $165,591.19 to Silver Key Senior Services - Ent Checking Account
2nd QTR 12/31/2022 $87,846.38 plus 3rd QTR 03/31/2023 $77,744.81

> HISTORICAL COST TRACKING -

Operating/Emergency Assistance Endowment

Historical Cost (donations received) $ 5,377,505
Current value $ 5,770,562
Over/(Under) $ 393,057

> FINANCIAL REPORTS - -

Balance Sheet - Consolidated

Profit and Loss - by Fund - OPERATING & EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE - SHORE

Distribution Information & Historical Cost Graphs



11:23 AM Silver Key Senior Services Foundation

04/14/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2023
Jun 30, 22 Sep 30, 22 Dec 31, 22 Mar 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Kirkpatrick Checking, Operating 10,874.88 10,865.88 10,870.81 10,870.30
1020 - Kirkpatrick Checking, Shore 14,737.22 14,997.34 15,397.57 15,385,17
Total Checking/Savings 25,612.10 25,863.22 26,268.38 26,255.47
Total Current Assets 25,612.10 25,863.22 26,268.38 26,255.47
Other Assets
1300 - Inv Account - Inv, Operating 5,594,156.99 5,273,024.73 5,478,622.55 5,759,691.59
1320 - Inv Account - Inv, Shore 1,266,336.19 1,200,049.71 1,260,492 .46 1,306,840.07
Total Other Assets 6,860,553.18 6,479,074.44 6,748,115.01 7,066,531.66
TOTAL ASSETS 6,886,165.28 6,504,937.66 6,774,383.39 7,092,787.13
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Accrued Distribution, Operating 67,325,890 134,733.99 57,250.40 134,521.69
2120 - Accrued Distribution, Shore 12,216.45 28,654.95 20,595.98 31,089.50
Total Other Current Liabilities 79,542.35 163,388.94 87,846.38 165,591.19
Total Current Liabilities 79,642.35 163,388.94 87,846.38 165,591.19
Total Liabilities 79,542.35 163,388.94 87.846.38 165,591.19
Equity
3000 - Net Assets 1,073,143.19 -100,958.92 -100,958.92 -100,958.92
3100 - Opening Net Assets 6,907,581.85 6,907,581.85 6,807,581.85 6,907,581.85
Net [ncome -1.174,102.11 -465,074.21 -120,085.92 120,573.01
Total Equity 6,806,622.93 6,341,548.72 6,686,537.01 6,927,195.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,886,165.28 6,504,837.66 6,774,383.39 7.092,787.13

Page 1



11:28 AM

April 14, 2023
Accrual Basis

Silver Key Senior Services Foundation

By Fund - Profit & Loss

July 2022 through March 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

5000 - Interest Inc - Kirkpatrick Chk
5100 - nterest Inc - [Investment Acct
5150 - Foreign Taxes withheld-Investme
5200 - Dividend Inc - Investment Acct
5210 - Gapital Gains

5230 - Prin Payment - Uniform MBA Pool
5300 - Realized Gains/Losses

5400 - Unrealized Gains/Losses

5500 - Royalty Income

Total Income

Expense

6000 - Accounting Fees

6250 - Proprty Taxes - Shore

6300 - Management Fees

7000 - Dist. to Siiver Key, Operating
7020 - Dist. to Silver Key, Shore

Total Expense
Net Ordinary [ncome

Net Income

OPS & EA Shore TOTAL
15.42 21.65 37.07
18,366.82 0.00 18,366.82
50.14 0.00 50.14
108,783.53 44,438.41  153,222.94
16,174.69 7,607.46 23,682.15
6,919.22 0.00 6,919.22
-32,269.13  -44,887.55  -77,156.68
204,931.10 67,187.563  272,118.63
0.00 688.59 688.59
322,971.78 74,957.09  397,928.88
10.00 0.00 10.00
0.00 62.29 62.29
22,697.78 5,148.02 27,845.80
201,920.78 0.00  201,920.78
0.60 47,508.00 47,508.00
224,637.56 62,718.31  277,355.87
98,334.23 22,238,78  120,573.01
98,334.23 22,238.78  120,573.01

Page 1



Silver Key Foundation - Endowment

e,

$8,000,000

$7,000,000

46,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000 1

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

s.
A 0\
PECUR UG R g RgR R g R G G g R g R R g,
~
KP & Fidelity
Cumm, Gifts Endowment Over/(Under)
Year End {"Watermark") Balance Water
12/31/1997 $ 2,567,354 § 3,510,072 $ 942,718
12/31/1998 $ 2,567,354 % 4,059,079 1,491,725
12/31/1999 $ 2,567,354 § 4,897,249 $ 2,329,895
12/31/2000 $ 2,614,854 % 4,514,522 § 1,899,668
12/31/2001 $ 2,678,354 % 4,463,988 $ 1,785,634
12/31/2002 § 2,738,099 $ 4,216,797 $ 1,478,698
12/31/2003 § 2,793,112 $ 4,838,439 $ 2,045,327
12/31/2003 $ 2,793,112 § 1,424,736 $ (1,368,376)
12/31/2003 $ 2,793,112 $ 1,424,736 $ (1,368,376)
12/31/2005 $ 3,111,317 % 5,909,395 $ 2,798,078
12/31/2006 $ 3,166,317 % 6,639,692 $ 3,473,375
12/31/2007 % 3216417 $ 6,513,958 $ 3,297,541
12/31/2008 $ 4,076,417 § 4,337,773 $ 261,356
12/31/2009 $ 4,086,417 §$ 5,248,090 $ 1,161,673
12/31/2010 $ 4,116,417 § 5,588,988 $ 1,472,571
12/31/2011 $ 4,123,917 § 5,604,113 $ 1,480,196
12/31/2012 § 4,617,405 § 6,530,285 % 1,912,880
12/31/2013 § 4,627,405 § 7,090,050 % 2,462,645
12/31/2014 § 4,637,405 § 7,158,361 $ 2,520,956
12/31/2015 § 4,649,905 § 5,126,606 $ 476,701
12/31/2016 % 4,649,905 4,831,259 $ 181,354
12/31/2017 % 5,377,505 §$ 6,077,864 $ 700,359
12/31/2018 § 5,377,505 % 5272619 % {104,886)
12/31/2019 § 5,377,505 § 5891041 % 513,536
12/31/2020 § 5,377,505 $ 6,186,969 $ 809,464
12/31/2021 § 5,377,505 $ 6,716,879 % 1,339,374
12/31/2022 $ 5377505 § 5489493 $ 111,988
3/31/2023 $ 5,377,505 § 5770562 $ 393,057



Silver Key Foundation - Shore Endowment

$1,750,000

$1,500,000

$1,250,000

1,000,000

$750,000 -

$500,000 -

$250,000

A B R R
ﬁ@l@ R & & & &

S

g
;-P
Ky
o

Endowment
Balance (KP & Annual or Quarter  Income
Date Cumm Gift $ Fidelity) Acct Earnings Rate
12/31/2008 $ 677,778 $ 698,375 $ 2,535 0.4%
12/31/2009 $ 677,778 $ 741,410 § 43,035 5.8%
12/31/2010 $ 677,778 $ 755,665 % 14,255 1.9%
12/31/2011 § 677,778 § 767,844 § 12,179 1.6%
12/31/2012 $ 848,539 $ 1,019,547 % 251,703 24,7%
12/31/2013 $ 848,539 3 1,127,382 107,835 9.6%
12/31/2014 & 848,539 $ 1,178,323 § 50,941 4.3%
12/31/2015 $ 848,539 $ 1,122,783 $ (55,540) -4.9%
12/31/2016 $ 848,539 $ 1,182,863 % 60,080 51%
12/31/2017 § 848,539 % 1,336,724 § 153,861 11.5%
12/31/2018 $ 848,539 $ 1,304,270 $ (32,454) -2.5%
12/31/2019 $ 848,539 % 1,387,221 § 82,951 6.0%
12/31/2020 $ 848,539 $ 1,374,929 $ (12,292) -0.5%
12/31/2021 $ 848,539 $ 1,536,291 % 161,363 10.5%
12/31/2022 3 848,539 % 1,269,492 $ (266,799) -21.0%
4/31/2023 $ 848,539 $ 1,306,840 $ 37,348 2.9%

Per the Trust Agreement, net appreciation of the account (realized and unrealized gains), are to the added to the corpus of the

endowment. Only the net income of the account may be distributed (interest, dividends, royalties, less management fees and mineral taxes)

3/31/2022 6336982.22




Silver Key Senior Service

Foundation Payment Tracking

Print Quick Books Balance Sheet

The Foundation's Distribution Policy is 5.5% of the assets distributed quarterly, as measured by the trailing 36-month value. Amount is
calculated each month. The below tables presents the calculation of each month's amount.

The Foundation Distribution Policy changed to 5% as of 1-1-19

The Foundation Distribution Policy change to 4.75% as of 1-1-2021

The Foeundation Distribution Palicy change to 4.50% as of 7-1-2021

Previous 5.5% Previous 5.5% Previous 5.5%
as of as of as of
1300-Operating 1-1-2019 5% 1-1-2019 5% 1-1-2019 5%
Endowment & as of 1-1- 1310-Emergency as of 1-1-2021 OPS & EA as of 1-1-2021
1000-KP 2021 4.75% Assistance 4.75% asof Market 475% asof
Checking Market 36 Month as of 07-01- Endowment 36 Month 07-01-2021 Value 36 Month  07-01-2021
Date Value Average 20214.5% Market Value Average 45% Combined _ Average 4.5%
11/30/2019 4,190,040 4,059,117 16,913 1,549,203 1,524,403 6,352 5,739,244
12/31/2019 4,300,503 4,084,036 17,017 1,590,538 1,527,987 6,367 5,891,041
1/31/2020 4,244,953 4,107,840 17,116 1,570,906 1,531,003 6,379 5,815,859
2/29/2020 4,028,611 4,123,657 17,182 1,475,800 1,530,507 6,377 5,504,411
3/31/2020 3,541,317 4,125,544 17,130 1,295,406 1,524,858 6,354 4,836,723
4/30/2020 3,801,259 4,133,832 17,224 1,393,481 1,521,492 6,340 5,194,740
5/31/2020 3,954,867 4,147,543 17,281 1,447,204 1,519,957 6,333 5,402,070
6/30/2020 4,030,931 4,161,675 17,340 1,474,049 1,518,954 6,329 5,504,980
7/31/2020 4,064,023 4,176,426 17,402 1,484,219 1,517,992 6,325 5,548,241 5,694,418 23,726.74  23,726.74
8/31/2020 5,757,367 4,218,069 17,575 0 1,475,659 6,149 5,757,367 5,693,728 23,723.87 23,723.87
9/30/2020 5,643,723 4,254,610 17,728 0 1,432,458 5,969 5,643,723 5,687,068 23696.12  23,696.12
10/31/2020 5,498,717 4,287,419 17,864 ] 1,389,333 5,789 5,498,717 5,676,752 23,653.13  23,653.13
11/30/2020 5,960,969 4,331,136 18,046 0 1,345,529 5,606 5,960,969 5,676,664 23,652.77  23,652.77
12/31/2020 6,186,969 4,378,802 18,245 ] 1,301,046 5421 6,186,969 5,679,848 23,666.03 23,666.03 -
1/31/2020 6,180,274 4,423,964 17,512 (1] 1,255,769 4971 6,180,274 5,679,733 2248228 22,482.28 - Distribution rate 5% to 4.75%
2/28/2021 6,234,310 4,475,161 17,714 o 1,212,141 4,798 6,234,310 5,687,302 2251224 2251224 - Distribution rate 4.75%
3/31/2021 6,314,238 4,529,168 17,928 0 1,168,715 4,626 6,314,238 5,697,883 2255412 22,554.12 Distribution rate 4.75%
4/30/2021 6,431,611 4,586,162 18,154 [} 1,125,176 4,454 6,431,611 5,711,338 2260738 22,607.38 - Distribution rate 4.75%
5/31/2021 6,499,213 4,646,318 18,392 ] 1,082,142 4,283 6,499,213 5,728,460 22,675.15 22,675.15 - Distribution rate 4.75%
6/30/2021 6,578,075 4,709,019 18,640 0 1,039,246 4,114 6,578,075 5,748,265 22,75355 22,753.55 Distribution rate 4.75%
7/31/2021 6,537,972 4,769,833 17,887 0 996,162 3,736 6,537,972 5,765,995 21,622.48 21,622.48 - Distribution rate 4.50%
8/31/2021 6,635,283 4,832,604 18,122 0 952,796 3,573 6,635,283 5,785,400 21,695.25 21,695.25 - Distribution rate 4.50%
9/30/2021 6,462,425 4,891,809 18,344 [} 909,511 3,411 6,462,425 5,801,321 21,75495 21,754.95 - Distribution rate 4.50%
10/31/2021 6,678,740 4,963,414 18,613 [] 868,473 3,257 6,678,740 5,831,888 21,869.58  21,869.58 - Distribution rate 4.50%
11/30/2021 6,528,435 5,031,665 18,869 0 827,764 3,104 6,528,435 5,859,429 21,972.86 21,972.86 - Distribution rate 4.50%
12/31/2021 6,716,879 5,110,583 19,165 /] 788,964 2,959 6,716,879 5,899,547 22,123.30  22,123.30 = Distribution rate 4.50%
1/31/2022 6,514,474 5,179,141 19,422 ] 747,941 2,805 6,514,474 5,927,082 22,226.56  22,226.56 - Distribution rate 4.50%
2/28/2022 6,279,279 5,239,041 19,646 L] 706,157 2,648 6,279,279 5,945,198 22,294.49 22,294.49 - Distribution rate 4.50%
3/31/2022 6,336,982 5,299,680 19,874 (1] 664,048 2,4%0 6,336,982 5,963,727 22,363.98  22,363.98 - Distribution rate 4.50%
4/30/2022 5,968,421 5,349,156 20,059 [] 621,456 2,330 5,968,421 5,970,612 22,389.80 22,389.80 - Distribution rate 4.50%
5/31/2022 6,030,146 5,404,904 20,268 o 580,514 2an 6,030,146 5,985,417 22,445.32  22,445.32 - Distribution rate 4.50%
6/30/2022 5,605,032 5,444,050 20,415 0 537,821 2,017 5,605,032 5,981,871 22,432.02 22,432.02 - Distribution rate 4.50%
7/31/2022 5,892,943 5,495,000 20,606 0 495,624 1,859 5,892,943 5,990,624 22,464.84  22,464.84 - Distribution rate 4.50%
8/31/2022 5,710,596 5,542,455 20,784 0 454,027 1,703 5,710,596 5,996,481 22,486.80  22,486.80 - Distribution rate 4.50%
9/30/2022 5,289,891 5,576,570 20,912 0 411,815 1,544 5,289,891 5,988,385 22,456.45  22,456.45 - Distribution rate 4.50%
10/31/2022 5,489,901 5,614,427 21,054 0 368,911 1,383 5,489,901 5,983,338 22,437.52  22,437.52 - Distribution rate 4.50%
11/30/2022 5,648,992 5,654,953 21,206 0 325,878 1,222 5,648,992 5,980,831 22,428.12  22,428.12 - Distribution rate 4.50%
12/31/2022 5,489,493 5,687,981 21,330 0 281,696 1,056 5,489,493 5,969,677 22,386.29 22,386.29 - Distribution rate 4.50%
1/31/2023 5,775,497 5,730,496 21,489 0 238,060 893 5,775,497 5,968,556 22,382.08 22,382.08 C Distribution rate 4.50%
2/28/2023 5,630,324 5,774,988 21,656 0 197,066 739 5,630,324 5,972,053 22,395.20 22,395.20 - Distribution rate 4.50%
3/31/2023 5,770,562 5,836,911 21,888 ] 161,082 604 5,770,562 5,997,993 22,492.48 22,492.48 . Distribution rate 4.50%
Entry No.
Journal Entry  Description br CR Class
7000 Dist. To Silver Key, Operation & EA 22,492.48 Operations
2100 Accrued Distribution to Siiver Key - Operations 22,49248 Operatiens
& EAEr August 2020

1-1-2021 Distribution rate changed 5% to 4.75%
Distribution from Operating & EA Changed from 4.75% to 4.50% effective 7-1-2021

Prepared by:  Valerie Anders Date: 4/14/2023
Reviewed by: Date:
4/14/2023

S:\Departments\Accounting-Private\Foundation\2022-23 Foundation\2023.03 March\4. Op & EA Distribution Tracking & 156



Silver Key Senior Services Foundation
Share Account - Distribution Calculation
Print Profit & Loss - Shore Report

July 2022  Aug 2023 Sep 3023  Oct 2022 Nov2022  Dec2022  Jan 2023 Feb2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023  Jun 2023 TOTALS
Interest - KP 0.35 0.40 0.61 0.64 2,38 3.84 4.72 4.14 4.57 21.65
Interest - Fidelity -
Dividends & Capia! Gains 8,568.83 3,375.24 5/981.33 4,239.41 4,026.74 13,582.87 2,531.75 3,877.33 5,763.37 51,%446.87
Royalties-Kirkpatrick 573 128,02 125,61 - 235,70 157.67 36.46 - 688,59
Mineral/Foreign Tax -
Property Tax .
Fees {1,743.16} (2.83) {1,652.62} (0.65) {£,745.84) (1.89) {5,148.02)
Net Income 6,831.72 3,500.83 6,106.95 2,587.43 4,264.17 13,744.38 B26.0% 3,879.58 5,767.94 - - - 47,509.08
Dist. To Silver Key -

47,509.09
Print QuickBooks ProFt & Loss statement to make sure entry is correct
EntryNo. L : S R
Joumal Entry Fan .Descnpnon ' : o DF LR U " Class
7020 " plst. To Sliver Key, Shore | g o 5,757;94_ ST share
2120 Accrued Distribution to Silver Key “..'5,767.94 . .Shore
; : Accrue dlsﬁﬂbuhnn tn Sllver Key (pald quarte:iy} o ST

Prapared by: Velerie Anders Date: 41412023
Reviewed by: Date:

Per the Trust Agreement, net appreciation of the account (realized and unrealized gains), added to the carpus of the endowment,
Cnly the net income of the account may be distributed {interest, dividends, royalties, less management fees and mineral taxes)

4/14/2023

S:\Departments\Accounting-Private\Foundation\2022-23 Foundation\2023.03 March\5. Shore Distibution Tracking & JE



€20Z 'LE UoIBN JO sy

diysuonejay

TLL'ELO'LS pasuejeg dnoig Buipoday uonepuno4 £ay JaA|IS
$09'80€°1L$ awooU| 18ssy-inN ssauisng/dio) pund aioyg up4 Ay JeA|Ig
0/9°108'7$ paouejeg ssauisng/dion pund BunesadQ up4 Asy JeA|IS
0% paso[) ssauisngydion aoue)sIssy Jawg up4 Aay JaA(IS
JUNO22Y

0% paso|n ssauisng/dio) qng-pun4 aloyg p4 Aay JeA|IS
JUNo22Y

0% peso|D) ssauisng/dion qng-isissy Jawg p4 Aay] JeAlis
JUN022Y

868'796% 14 elgexe] ju| }oonoe|g ssauisng/dio) qgns - BuneladQ p4 A8y JeAlS

anjep juauny aaaalgp adA] junoaay JWEN JUNOJaY

%00°001 TLL'ELO'LS |ejol
%00°G %00'0 %0070 0% sjuawysaau] aaneuta)y [N
%00°G %EL'T %000 G99'0S1$ sjessy (eay N
%00°'S %96 %000 GZ1'602% se1s [eoy I
%00°0€ %Z0'9L %00°0L 056'ZEL'L$ Aunb3 |euonewsu) N
%00°0L %.2'8E %00°0% £71'904'2$ Aynb3 onsewoq M
%000 %ple %0070 102'222$ wniey anjosqy [N
%000 %080 %0070 §62'95$ aWwoou| paxid [euonewsiu) I
%0005 %¥0'€E %00°0€ 9E6'9EE'Z$ awoou| paxi4 onsawoq) sjgexe | FI
%0070} %S9'E %000 162'852% sjus|eainb3 @ ysen

juaaiad Juasiad an|ep SSE|D 19SSy

juauny Winwiuipy juaung
jabie)

Alewwing Juno22y pue uoneso|y

ANVAANOD

LSNA T,

INIWLSIANI

diysuonejey uonepuno Aay Jaa|Ig



€202 "L€ YoIep JO sy

‘pazijenuue ale sypuow g | Buipasoxe spouad oy suinjay
uinjas pouad jeiued payur L
uinjas pouad [eiped ,

%852 %88°¢ %9E'S %0L L %0LL pejsnipeun - xapuj 8314 J8wNsuoy
%EY'L %16°0 (%222) %962 %96°'C ajebaibby sn Biaquoolg
%00°SL %6L°LL %Z9'81 %06°L %05, ajisodwog 005 dBS
%06'9 %LTS %ZY'6 %0LY %0L'Y yewysuag pajybiap uonedo|ly
%89 %PS %66°01 %58'¥ %58y %00°001 ZLL'SL0°L8 lelol
ainjonijsenu [eqol9 4'8s
%082 %LL'S %58 LL (%z8'0) (%28°0) %06 / fpowwo) Biaquioolg %05
(%0L°1) « %8E"9 %0Z'LZ %EEY %EE Y %EL'Z G99'0S1L$ sjassy |eay
%25'9 %Z0'9 %00°ZL %ELT %EL'Z 113 SN 19SS
%28'S %8y %LL6 %Z9'} %29’} %96'Z 5Z1'60Z$ a)e)sy |eay
%L6'S %¥8°C %LL'TL %8Z'L %82"L W3 I9SIN %0¢ / 34V 19SS %0L
%.Z'9 %60'Z %0L YL %8G5 %SGS'9 %20°91 0562511 Ayinb3 jeuoneussyu)
%95'6 %016 %95°8L %LEY %19 000ZH %SZ / 005dS %S.
%SGZ'6 « %016 %58°81 %6L'9 %6.'9 %LZ'8E £v1'90L2% fynb3 apsawoq
%E8'0 %8E"L %560 %ZL'L %ZLL lig Ainsea1] "op € 919SN ISLd
(%zL0) ¢ (%0L°1) » %ELY (%12°0) (%1z0) %€ L0zZ'z2e$ winjay aynjosqy
Jawg %06 /
%EI'T %1970 (%28°0) (%g0°0) (%g0°0) pabpaH Asq %05 sAejoseg Biaquoojg
%SGZ'0 + (%zyT) (%¥vy) + (%z9°L) « (%29°L) » %0870 GGZ'95% Bawoodu| paxid [euoneulsu]
%EV | %1670 (%LL2) %96'Z %96'Z ajebaibby gn Biequoolg
%LL'T %LE' L %611 %ETE %ETE %¥0°€e 9£6'0££'Z$ awoou| paxi4 ansawoq s|qexeL
%080 %0%'L %S56°0 %ZLL %ZLL g Aunseau) "ol € 919Sn 314
%L9'0 %811 %0870 %01’ %01’} %G9°¢ 162°852% sjusjeainby g yses

uInjay ssoJ9

(zL0z/0€/9)
2jeq o3 uondaou)

uIn}ay ssoig
Siea A G SnolAald

U9y Ssolig
SIB3A € SNOIADI]

uin}ay ssolg UIN}ay SS0I5 ssp|g 1955y
aje( 0} JeaA ajeq o} Jayuenp

diysuonejay uonepuno Ay JaAIS

80UBWLIONS JUNO2DY

ANVAANOD

LSO T,

INFWLSIANI



€20Z ‘L€ Ydien Jo sy

66$ 8woou| penioay
: %0S.°Z 2202/51/80
%Z6'C 86.% %6€°0 196% ¥2L'9zs 62128 LL'v6$ Z€/51/80 052'Z Anseal] SN 00'000'62
009% aLUooU| paniooy
; %0S.°C L202/0€/¥0
%S8'C 0EP'LS %2L 0 (s¥2'13$) Z9¢'15% LL1'0G% 8€°96$ 22/0€/%0 052°Z Mnsesl] SN 00'000'26
viL$ 8WOoU| panJooy
: : : ; ; : %S29°Z 9202/1E/L0
%lL'C 050°'L$ %SS0 (162's%) 186°CF$ 169°8€$ £.°96% 9z/1€/10 S29'z fnseal]l SN 00°000°0F
8% ALWOoU| PaNIodY
; : . %0SL°L 6202/LE/L0
%P6’ L 205$ %L€°0 (9e5'2%) G12°'82% 8/1°9Z% L2°06% 6Z/1E/L0 052’} Aunsesll SN 00°000'6Z
8L$ aWwoou| panooy
s ; c i %000° L 8C0T/LE/LD
%Ll oLL$ %¥10 (99¢'1L9$) 086°0L$ 519°6%$ L¥'28$ 82/1€/20 000°L Anseal] SN 00°000° L1
0s$ aWOooU| PanI2oY
x %005°0 £202/0¢/L L
%150 051$ %0 (8v.29) vZ6'62$ 9/1'62% S7'L6% €Z/0€/11 0050 Anseal] SN 00°000°08
A 3WOoU| Paniooy
5 %0050 9202/82/20
%SS0 009% %¥SL (£80'6%) Lp18LLS ¥90°601$ 68°06% 92/82/20 005°0 Anseal] SN 00°000°0Z1
G8% aWoJU| pPanIaoy
5 - %0SZ°¢ ¥20Z/SL/LL
%ZEC sze$ %t7L 0 (ve6%) 029'0L% 989'6%$ 98'96% SIN seal] s9)els pajun 00°000°0L
62$ 8LOooU| PanIooy
. ; i i %GC9C 6202/51/20
%112 9¢ez$ %CL 0 (z12'19) 908'6% v€5'8% Z9'v6% SN seal] s3jejs pajun 00°000'6

S8J0N @ spuog Ainseai |
S8JON P SpUOg 9jGEXE | JSBWOg
aWwooau| paxi4 s1sawoq s|gexe]

%CE'2 162°852% L62°852% |ejo) sjusjeainb3 R yseg

%000 0% %00 0% 06L°2$ 06.'2$ yseDn
sjusjeainby ysen Jauyio
sjuaieainbg 3 yseD J8yi0

%SET ¥00'9% %l9€ 0% 105'552% 106'552$ 00'L$ S2AI9S9Y USBD JusWuILA0D @ANIepId 058°005 652
a|gexe] jexlepy Aauop
spun4 jaxueyy Aauopy
sjuejealnb3y @ ysen
awooau| SSOT/uUleg) siseq 1509 uondiosag Ajuenp

lenuuy pazijealun

paulquio) sbulpjoH

ANVJANOD

LSO T,

INIWLSIANT

diysuoiejay uonepunod Ay JaajIg



€202 ‘LE UoIep Jo sy

zz8 aWooU| panIooy

00¥62299°0 1010BH
%000°€ 1S02/10/¥0
_ ) LS/L0/V0
%EE'E L0E'18 %950 (z1L'99) z10'ov$ AT 90'06% 000'€ LOEYY TON= 9B SIUUES 00"000'G9

Z1$ 3WI0U| PONIDYY

0¢¥2.96¢°0 Jojoed

%00§°€ 050¢/10/S0

. . . . 06/10/50
%¥L'E £€L$ %8¢°0 (r29°2$) gsz'ees 185'61$ 16°€6% 005°¢ 286€Nd TONH e @iuueq 00°000°0L

0Ls aWooU| PanIoY

0¥2€5.1 10 Jojoe
%000°% 8V0Z/L0/60
. . . 87/10/60
%zhy 65$ %020 (8v9°1$) 0£0'9}$ €88'71$ zL'L6% 000°% L00ZINE TON 9B @1UUBS 00°000'SZ}

s aWooU| paniooy

0Z660€€0°0 J0j0E

%005+ 0+02/1.0/80

: . 0%/10/80
%¥S ¥ 881$ %9070 (e26%) (448 4 051'%$ 61°66% 005 ¥ 62580V TON 9B 8lUUBH 00000'GZ)

£$ 2uWodU] paniddy

0€//6669°0 10)0e4

%005°¢ 9€0¢/10/¥0

; . . 9€/10/¥0
%89'¢C LIS %8070 (1e8$) JAS RS 909'9% €2°e6$ 0052 9LEPVIN IDNS 2B 3luued 000000}

1% aWooJU| paniooy

0966SL¥7¢ 0 J0j0EH

%005°¢ S€0¢/L0/¥0

. . GE/LOVO
%e9'e G8% %€0°0 (¥52$) c19'es 85€'c$ 1L°96$ 00S°€ 986EVIN IDNH @B\ 8luueq 00'000°0L

Sa)ON 9 spuog Aouaby Juswulancs)

gLz SWooU| paniooy
; : ; %0S5¢°€ ¥202/1€/80
%0e'E £05'2$ %80° 1 0oz$ £€9'G.% ££8°'GL$ 8'86% ¥Z/LE/80 0SZ'€ Anseall SN 00°000°'2L
£ZL$ SWooU| paniday
: . ; - %0S¢°¢ 6202/0€/90
%LEE 88¥% %<0 (9823%) 2617'GLS 90L'v1$ 70'86$ 62/0€/90 05Z'¢ Ainseal] SN 00°000°G)

S9)JON @ spuog Ainsesi|
S8JON 9 spuog ajqexe| oisawoq
awoou| paxi4 snsawo(q 3|qexe|
awoauy| jubapy SsoTj/uies) siseg 1s0) uondussag Ajuenp

jenuuy pazijeaiun

paulquo) sbulpjoH

ANVAANOD

LSO T

INIWLSIANI

diysuonejey uonepuno Aay JoAlIS



€202 ‘L€ UdIBN JO S

1% 8WI0oU| PONINDY

0921580 J0joE ]
%000°Z 9E0Z/L0/ZL

o o , _ . 9E/L0/ZL

WZZT zev$ %8Z 0 (z12'z8) v61'22$ Z8¥'61$ zz'06$ 000°Z Z£188S IONH 98N 3IPPaId 00°000°GZ

9L% aLW0oU| PanIody

068Z17€8 0 J0j0E

%005°Z LS0Z/L0/L0
%06 %9 : , ; ; . 15/10/L0 .
%06°Z vr6s %9t 0 (zvr'9s) z€0'6€$ 065'2e$ 1€'98% 005°Z 6EPVIN TONS 9B @IUUES 00°000'GY

8L$ alWooU| paniody

05991288"0 J0j0e4
%000°Z 1502/L0/.0
e . ) ) _ . LS/L0/20
%L7'T 660'L$ %90 (516'6$) ovv'sss LES'SHS v2'28% 000 8LEVYIN TONS 98 SIUUBS 00°000'Z9

18 aWooU| paniooy

0552616.°0 J0j0e-
%005°Z 9€02/1.0/80

o - . . _ . 9€/10/80

%69°T 0z¥$ %TZ 0 (v06°1$) 829'L1$ ¥Z9'sL$ 86'26$ 00S°Z YOYYYIN ION4 @B 3IUUES 00°000°LZ

Z$ 3LI00U| panIody

0€69 1S 0 101084

%000°€ SE0Z/10/60
oo o . _ . . SE/L0/60 .
%9L'E 8eL$ %900 (26¥$) 558'7$ 8SE'VS L6'76% 000°€ ZLZFN4 IDNH 8B SlUUBS 00°000°0}

sjood abebuopy Aousby juswiuianog

¥Z3$ SLI0oU| PANIDDY
008¢62¥6°0 10)0E
%000°¢ 2502/1L0/¥0
. _ o . . . Z8/L0/Y0 .
%¥EE 1Zv'L$ %090 (51L2%) 992°evs [Reieira 2 29'68% 000°€ 9028dS TONd 2B elppaid 00°000°0G
4% 8LWOoU| panIodYy
0628€£0.9°0 101084
%008°¢ LS02/L0/20
o . ; : . . 15/L0/20
%68°C £v8$ %0 (2c0'9%) 6l2'GeS z8l'62$ 68508% 0052 62180S TONH 9B 8Ippald 00°000°0S
€% BLLOOU| panIooy

0LSB0EBL 0 J0joey
%0002 1502/10/10
v . ; , . ) LS/L0/LO .
% L7 09L$ %600 (¥8t'1L$) oolL'e$ 919°'9% 5628% 000°Z 12180S TON4 2B aippald 00°000°0)

sa)oN ¥ spuog Aouaby juswiuianog)
SBJON § Spuog 8jqeXe| J)Sauoq
awodu| paxi4 snsawoq ajgexe|
awoou| JybBiap SSOTj/UIeS siseg )Jso) uondussag Ajjuenp

|enuuy pazijeaiun

pauiquo) sbuipjoH

ANVAANOD

LSNYT,

INFIWLISIANI

diysuonejay uonepunod Aay| JaA|lg



€202 ‘L€ YoIep jo sy

18% BWoau| panidoy
00°001 2£0Z/ZZ/L0 IBD
: - %S10°S ££0Z/22/L0
%L0°G LGv$ %EL'0 (6L1%) 6L0'6$ 006°8$ 69°86$ NLW Z€ €£/22/20 G1L.0°G TAVIO8 00°000'6
1893 awoJu| paniooy

00°00} SZ0Z/61/90 1ED
oo . " A ] %6LE L 9Z02/61/90 _
) zZeLs %EL0 (vess) 5Z0°0L$ LrL'6% L7168 NLW SZ 92/61/90 6L€'L TAVIOS 00'000'01

2% awoou| paniody

00°00L 9202/L2/0L lI’eD
I . y . %8¥Z°€ L202/L2/0l
%Sy’ 29L$ %L0°0 (659%) 12€°S$ LIPS £2T'¥6% NLW 92 22/12/0L TWVI0g 00°000°S

9% awoou| paniooy

00°00L 0E0Z/L L/Z0 12D
) . , : . %059'} 0€0Z/11/50
%P6 5918 %Z40 (612'1$) ING 715'8$ 71'g8$ 0€ /1 1/S0 089" L elddy 00°000'04

65% alWooU| paniooy

00°00L 0€02/20/L0 11D
i - . ; %052°S 0£02/20/€0
%EL'S £€89% %610 09t$ 9e8'Z1L$ gez'cl$ 8ccoLs 0€ 0£/20/€0 05Z'G Uabwy 00'000'€L

S0L$ 2WOooU| panIooy

00°00L L€0c/el/eo D
%001'Z LE0Z/ZL/S0

%9t'e €12% %91°0 (sv8'L$) L56°ZL$ g 1¥'58% LE LE/ZL/S0 00}'C Wod'uoZewy 00°000°Et
aLL$ 8aoou| paniody
007001 620¢/12/80 lI'ED
e ) . . , %002°€ 620¢/Le/LL
%SY'e ozes$ %EL0 (sot'1$) avL'0L$ 08z'6% 08'26% 62 62/1¢/L L 00Z°€ 8IAQQY 00°000°0}

s8)ON g spuog sjesodion

12$ 2aWoou| paniooy

0L95€G96°0 J0joe]
%005°S 2502/L0/Z)

o _ ] . . Z/L0/zh

%SG S82'1$ %EE 0 £9% SES'ETS 165'€2$ LO'LOLS 005°S ££280S TON4 2B 2IPPald 00°000'%Z

7$ awooU| panIooy

0L56+.260 10108
%005°Z 2502/10/20
i 3 ) _ . . 25/L0/20
0! (4 H
%06° oLz$ %040 (zo1'1$) 9ee'es vez'L$ 2985 005°Z ¥6180S TON= 9B 2IPPaid 00°000'6

sjood ebeblopy Aousby juswuwiercn
SOJON ¥ Spuog a|gexe[ ofsawoqd
awoou| paxi4 ansawoq ajqexe]
awoou| ssoTjjuieg siseg 1509 uondussag Auenp

jenuuy pazijealun

pauIquo) sBuipjoH

ANVAANDD

1SN,

INIWLSIANI

diysuonejay uonepunod Aay| JoA|Ig



€20T "L€ Y2IBpN JO sY

grLs BWO0U| PaNINdY

00°001 £Z0Z/0/SO 2D
. , _ . %0PS°E 8202/L0/30 _
%FLE voes %b1 0 (vL2'19) 82118 vG'6$ ¥9'76$ N¥id £Z 82/L0/S0 UEBIOW d 00°000'0}

6% 2Wo00U| paniooy

007001 920¢/60/€0 l1eD
” %LEV’ L L202/60/€0
%09°L evL$ %EL'0 (z269) 026'6$ 8¥6'8$ 8168 2Z[60/€0 LEY'L SYoeS UBWP|OD 00°000°0}

782% BLOOU| pBnIoYY

00°001 2E0Z/S1/L0 IIeD
%009°G 2€0¢/GL/0L

%eL'S 919% %91°0 G$ G9.'01$ 0LL'01$ 16°.6% Z€ ZE/SL/0L 009G WD 00°000°LL
LELS 8LI00U| PaNIooY
00001 6202/1L0/¥0 1I'D
. %008°€ 6202/L0/L0
%LL'E GZS$ %020 (96€Z%) 6LE9LS €T6'ELS 28'26% 62 62/10/L0 A@sld 00°000'GL
8r$ 80U paniooy

00°00L ¥E02/SL/LL lIeD
: - . ; ; %082 G202/S1/120 .
%E8'E GLES %¥L0 (orL'L9) L¥B'0LS 108'6$ L0'86% 277 BuiesadQ sjonpold asudiaug 000000k

62% BWOooU| PaNnISOY

00°001 £20¢/12/90 lleD
%00€’ | £20T/12/80

%61 L 09¢% %S20 (76e°23) 118'6L% FAR AR 60°.8% LZ 12/12/80 00€} YieaH SAD 00°000°02
0LL% BUIOOU| PANIDOY
00°00L 0£02/LO/LO IIED
. ) ) . . %00t'€ 0£02/L0/¥0 )
%¥9'E ores %EL0 (zes'19) 180°LLS 6VE'6$ 61°€6$ 0€ 0E/1L0/+0 00% € 1SBOWOD 00°000°0L
61% awoou| paniody

00°001 0802/GL/LL 112D
. g ) . . %005 LE0Z/SL/Z0 h
%L8'L 051$ %110 (80¢'L$) 8E€'6$ 0€0'8% 0€°08$ 0€ LE/5L/Z0 005L 1SBAWOD 00°000°0%

0z% alooU| paniooy

00°00} 9202/82/1L0 IIeD
%ccl’| 1202/8¢/10

%9 L LS %EL0 (6¥0°1%) £96'6$ 716'8$ 71°'68% N4 92 £z/82/10 Z2)' | dnoibBrid 00°000°0L
Z£$ aWooU| panIodY
00°00L L20e/LEZL I'D
y ; ’ : %008°¢ 820¢/L€/10
Y%¥l'¥ 061% %200 (868%) £81'G% G8G'v$ 0L°16% diog |ui4 suQ [exded 00'000'S

S9JON 3 spuog sjeiodio)
SBJON 9 spuog ajqexe Jsawoqg
awoou| paxi4 aisawo( ajgexe|
awaau| SSOT/uleD siseg 1s0) uonduossag Auenp

|enuuy pazijeaiun

pauiqwog sbulpjoH

ANVdANOD

LS T,

INIWLSIANI

diysuonejey uonepunod Aay| JaAis



£Z0Z ‘L€ Y4B J0 8Y

413
%SE'T 36L'1$ %zZL0 €16$ z16'6v$ ¥¥6'05$ ¥5°05$ puog ajeiodiog wia]-Hoys saieys! 00'800'L
wia] Hoys
%909 LEG'1S %9€°0 (089°1$) 856'92$ 852'52$ 1Z°8$ Bsul [D p4 @)y Buyeo|4 soueA ucled gL $50'e

a)jey bBuneoly

413
%66'C 0,9'9$ %S1E (v00'62$) ¥1L0'252$ 600°€ZZ$ PSYLLS puog Ainseal] Jes 0z-0L SAIBYS! 00'LF6 L

$8]ON @ spuog Aunseas]

%8L°¢ 609'€$ %¥ee 0LLS LEV'S9LS L¥G'G9LS €00L$ P4 SWoou| Loys enjn UBYUON 0SS ¥05 91

a|gexe] puog Hoys enin
SpuN- puog ajgexe] osewoq

ZL$ aLLI0IU| panIooy
; i %62E ¥ 820¢/12/60
%8E'¥ £EYS %¥L 0 (855'1$) chv'LLS 988'6$ 98°'86% 82/12/60 62¢ ¥ UOZUAA 00°000°0L
zees aUI0oU| panioy
00°00L 0£02/SL/L0 IED
. , _ : %S.8°€ 0£02/S L/¥0
%EL't ¥05% %810 (z1$) oLz'zLs 861LCLS £8°¢6$ 0€ 0€/SL/¥0 GL8°€ VSN @IIqO0N-1L 00°000°E )
8r1$ aU0oU| Paniooy
00001 0£0Z/1L0/10 lIBD
. _ . %056 0E0Z/L0/70
%¥ee S62$ %EL0 (8¥s'1$) 8/€°01L% 0£8'8% 0£°88% 0€ 0€/10/¥0 0S6°C @12.I0 00°000°0L
281% aWooU| paniody
00°001 S202/L0/€0 lIeD
. 5 ; . %00S°¢ S202/L0/70
%l9'C 7R %120 (GL¥'18) 8/1'GLS €9E'vLS G1°66% GZ §Z/10/¥0 00S°Z 8l9BI0 00°000'GL
9ZL$ awoou| panooy
00°001} 6202/€2/10 lIBD
; . ; . N % LEY ¥ 0€0C/€C/10
%65 ¥ G99% %120 (951'e%) ¥29'LL$ 89¥'¥L$ S¥'96$ NLW 62 0£/2/10 Asjuels uebioly 00°000'G L
6L% BWOooU| panioay
00°00L 820eg/S)/Ch 118D
] %S2€'Y 6202/5L/E0
%Lt ¥ 8ers %¥L0 (£169°L%) L09°L1$ 016'6% 01°66% Ou| SO0 UBUURTOW B USIEBIN 0000001

S3)oN %R spuog ajelodio)
SBJON P Spuog sjgexe] dsswodg
awoou] paxi4 aysawo( a|qexe]
awoau| juBiapy SSOTjjules siseg 1s0) uondussag Anuenp

jenuuy pazijeaiun

pauiquo) sbulpjoH

ANVdADD

LSNYT,

INIWLSIANI

diysuonejey uonepuno Aay| JaAlg



%000

%06'%

%L8'¥

%Ll¥'E

0%

888'0}$

6ELTS

9.608%

%290

%v1Le

%080

982'GL$

(90z°z1$)

(662'18)

(LLv'P91%)

§L0'zes

Ly veTs

$6S5'15$

£95°L67'2%

LOE'LVS

L02'Cees$

GGZ'05$

9€6'9€£°2S

€L€01$

¥9'6%

82°98%

€202 'LE Y2IBN JO SY

V10 oul 1eqeydly 00°9S+
S32IAI9S UONEDIUNWIWOD

SHQAV *® Y20]S UOWILIOD 21jSauioq
Annb3 osawoq

[sul 1ens-nnW 2iewsisAS Yooxuoelg Z15°050'€Z
ABeyens nny
spun4 winjay apnjosqy
uinjay ajnjosqy

puog siaylepy
Biewg gsn ueBlopdr sareys! 00259

spuog syeyiepy Buiblawg
spun4 puog [euonewsauy
awosu| paxi4 [euoneulaju)

B30 1
awoou| paxi4 oljsawoq ajgexe |

Y%LlL'v

%9g'G
%2T'9

%0.L°€

%Ll6'C

%St €
%LL'T
%GE'E

25.'6%

0Z5'71L$
7£6'9%

z250'2%

z6e'es

£/8%
£65%
£06'e$

awoau|
jenuuy

%68°C

%E8'E
%8G" |

%8L°0

%LG7}

%9E°0
%9€°0
%5971

uBapm

(0zg'1z$)

LPE'vS
(eve'ezs)

(L1¥'2$)

(¥86$)

(ze6$)
v0LS
v6'rS

ssojuies
pazijeaiun

L22'922%

295'992%
98.LvELS

688°26$

€L6°LLLS

zsz'9zs
0./£'5Z%
€S LLLS

siseq 1s0)

LS v0TS

Z06'022$
SPPLLLS

89¥'GGS

686011

0ze'szs
¥iv'52$
G0S'OLLS

L¥'6%

z0's$
#0'8%

sz'6%

812¢$

19°60L$
21'66%
S1L0L$

nsul 1D p4 Jepling awooul ueblow dr Z/£°685'12
alWooU| 19SSy NN
SpUN-{ BWO0DU| JaSSY Ny

| pg d109 pIBIA YBiH Aeyoepy AeISUIBIN 909 96'ES
psu) 8woou| ybiH onueuAQg yooxMoe|ld Z6Z 198'ClL
pIaIA UbiH

lisuj
12 p4 ddQ swoouj a1bajeng joonoeld 965'966'S

paujesisuoaun

413 puog
pasyoeg aBebLop oliojiod @YAdS 00°700°S

13 puog ajelodion
2pels) JUBWISAAU| XX0ogl saleys! 00’ LEZ

413 puog Ainsesl| 189 A 0L~/ S8Ieys! 00'L52
fisu] uimay [ejo X204Moelg 262 8L LL
Wwiia] sleipaulsu|
spun- puog sjgexe| onpsawoqg
swoou| paxi4 snsawoq a|qexe |

uondinsag Alpuenp

diysuonejey uonepuno Aay| JaAS

pauIquo) sBuipjoy

ANVAANOD

IS,

INIWLSIANI



0L

%.L0°€
%19l
%10°S
%66°¢C

%¥0'C

%20'e
%TEE
%88°¢
%0L'E

%ESC
%l2T
%L07 L
%CL0
%L6C

%0L’L
%L}
%LVT
%E8C
%000
%61¢
%000

%000
%000
%90'€
%lL'G

090°L$
20z%
151$
09z$

16E$

161L$
S5¥$
162%
0se$

512$
6EVS
viL$
161L$
A

Z61$
veT$
viz$
£rr$
0%

691%
0%

0$
0$
LIS
90¥$

awaou|
[enuuy

%6¥°0
%8L°0
%20
%Zl 0

%120

%EL0
%6170
%EL0
%EL0

%S0
%820
%ET0
%LE°0
%020

%91°0
%00
%81°0
%ec 0
%¥e0
%10
%Py 0

%9¢°0
%800
%610
%010

¥0.'9%
188°'c$
(882'1%)
(920'L$)

159'2$

(zL5%)
88¢£'c$
S/9'1$
8z¢e'L$

299%

¥88'v$
CTLE'VS
5£9'6$
SLL'ES

958'e$
186'L$
988'c$
zee’es
058'6%
GG1$
(8L1'v3$)

(z68%)
(rrz'L4)
(s$)
(1z$)

ssoTjjuies
pazijeaiun

828'/2$
S¥0'6%
16€°9L$
vEL'6$

LpS'oLs

L¥6'6$
0ze'oL$
99z'/%
selL'es

€6L°01$
986'7L$
G68°L1S
669'9L$
ATARR

8ev'LS
cLL'6LS
969'8%
60£'clS
900'7L$
€92'1%
v1.'6e$

LEE'6LS
2528
Sev'els
190'/$

siseg 1509

ZESPES
ze6TLS
80L°GL$
669'8%

861°61L$

62v'6$
80L°€L$
1v6'8%
£97'6$

¥58'0L$
0.8'61%
99Z'91$
e€'9Z$
62E'VLS

811
¥60'12$
z85'TLS$
L¥9'SL$
916'€Z$
8LLLS

162'1€$

BEV'SLS
800'9%
0Z¥'els
9v0'L$

LE0ELS
6T10L$
v8'48%

Z1'699%

0L'6¥$

79'LES

99'601$
€9vLLS
9L'e9l$

69°8¥LS
zL'69%
o' 9ves
18°'96V$
£0'29%

9e'8/%
¥92ZL$
19°'6.2$
ZL'562$
6Z'80L°L$
85°9¢$
6Z°€0L$

¥6'LLZ$
£L°00L$
16°.£$
SZ'6L$

€202 "L€ YoIBW Jo sy

0D g 8sey) uebloy dr

auj aBueyox3 [ejusunuosiay)
d71 dnoigy suo)syoe|g

2u] yoonoe|g

P17 JeBraquinyosg

AngliieH
Ajwig 09 BuipjoH 0D uopngiieH

dion jiqop uoxx3
QU] $32IN0saY HOJ
diog uoinsyn

09 8|qwes) @ 18}00.d
2U] U] ZB|apUo
¥ [0 ou] seluedwos JepneT as)s]

00992

oo'vel

00'¢LL

ooel
s|ejouBUl4

00'L6g

00'862
oo'selL
0084
00°8S
ABiaug

00'es
00682
00799

dioD a|esajoyp 091S0D 00'ES
00 B|oD B20D 00°LEC
se|dejg Jlawnsuo)

Ul SO XI'L 00 ¥l
g SSe|D Ul 3N 00°2L)
diod spleuo@aN 00°Gy
auy| uoawo BWoH 00°eS
VY SSE[D U] [JUD uedixe ajodiyd 00'vL
ou| sxuop Apog g yieg 00°LLE
ou| uozewy (QQ°£0g
Emco_um._uwwn_ Jaunsuo)

v Sse|D ou| swiofeld el 00°/8
00 Jem Aeusia 00709
¥ D dioD 1sB2Wo) Q0 HSE

oul 131V 00°99¢€
$90IAJ8S UOEDIUNLUWIOD
SHAY *® }O0}S UOLILIOY) S8
Anb3 syysawoq

uondiosag fnuenp

diysuonejey uolepuno Aey JeAis

pauiquio) sbuipjoH

ANVAANOD

1SN T

INFWLISIANI



Ll £20T ‘L€ YdIB Jo sy

%900 91$ %6€°0 0S6°S1$ 6¥5°LLS 661°22% 11°112% dio3 eIpIAN 00°66
%¥6°0 vels %80°L 908'v¥$ 088’'Les 889°9.$ 0€'882$ diog yosomnin 007992
%E0'S 818% %€ 0 5zze 0e0'9L$ §GZ'9L$ 60°LELS diog ssulyoep ssauisng jul 00'¥ZL
%86C Liv$ %cZ0 ¥0L$ €89°GLS 18/°GLS 87°2s$ ou| swia)sAg 09810 00°Z0E
A S91% %610 285'1$ S0LTLS AT RARS 68'761% dio Mao 0004
%950 Zves %480 092'02$ £85°07$ EVE'1L9$ 06'¥91$ ouj aiddy 00'Z2€
%¥L | £0e$ %520 01g'L$ arL'oL$ GGE'LLS [4AVX:1 5 ou| seainaQ Bojeuy 00'88
%000 0% %¥10 (1ig'es) apr'eLs ¥£9'6$ 1£'58¢€% ou| sAS 2qopy 00'SZ

ABojouyosa | uonewou|

%652 8/€% %1LZ 0 256°'1$ 982'cl$ ov8'vis 00'Z12% diog wieynos YIoHoN 000/
%912 0g€$ %Ze 0 695'T$ LeL'z1$ 06Z'S51% ZL'L61% au] puj lemfeucH 00°08
%00’ L rLS %0Z 0 00g'8$ 591'9% Sor'vLS 18°889% ou] M JeButelsy 00'LE
%LET 5/€$ %ET 0 1z8'e$ Z8e'ZL$ €0Z'91$ 12'822% di sonweuq |ereueg 00°LL
%LZL S/L$ %0Z'0 S0%'2$ 9v0'L$ LS¥'vL$ 88°ZL¥$ 00 @ 81997 00'GE
%000 0% %ZL0 050'e$ 8irir'S$ 16v'8$ ereLes 0D Buieog 00°0F
slelsnpu|
%L 201% %020 8r$ 098'€L$ LYE'YLS 0z'6Tl$ ou] sBpIH Jowolg JewwiZ Q0L L
%85'€ 20v$ %9L"0 (¥65°L$) 20821 FAX AR LL'GES {av py1 BpIH euyooy 00'vLE
%20 ¥ 8e5$ %610 (912%) 66G'ELS Z8e'els 08'0v$ ou| 19Zld 00'8ZE
%06'¢ 6¥5% %02°0 8EL'L$ 256'21% 060'vLS 85°GES Hay 2upyiwsoxe|s 00'96E
%9Z'€ 9e/$ %ZE0 £1E'7$ 112023 065°223$ LE'VLS dioD yyesH SAD 00'+0€
%BZ'¢ vevs %810 LLL'LS 18L'LLS 26821 LE'69S gqmnbg s1eAp |oisug 00981
%000 0% %810 gZr'es ¥¥9'6$ 190'€L$ £0'8.¢% ou) usbolg 00" .¥
%lTL fA4E %210 ¥8L'z$ 705'6$ 889°LL$ LL09LS diog uableg sainosuewy 00°¢L
%L0'Z 215% %9€°0 6L6'Z$ 108'22% 0z.'sz$ 9z’ L0LS salojelode] Roday 00°¥SZ
aled yjjesH
%019 286% %ET 0 (9gz'zs) LEE'8LS 560919 0L'veS wo) dioD |ui4 ISINIL 00°ZLY
%16l LE1$ %010 (2z1%) ¥06'L$ 9/1'4$ 8€°ZG% dioQ sepeyD gemyds 00°LEL
%EQ'0 50z$ %9%"0 £68'0% 718'sZ$ 102'2€$ L €9€$ V 1D 2u] piedisiselN 00°06
%e¥ L rL$ %¥L 0 $58'€$ 50€'9$ 09L'0L% 66'901% S0Q UBUUSIDW B Ysle|N 00'L9
sjenueul

SYAY '® ¥20]S UOLILLIOY 2ljSauoqd
Anb3 aysawoq
awgou| SSOTj/uien) siseg }s0) uondissag Apuenp

|lenuuy pazijeaiun

pauiqwo) sbuipjoH

ANVAANOD

IS,

INFIWLSIANI

diysuonejay uonepuno Aoy JaA|ig



Zl £Z0T 'L€ UIBA JO Y

%00°0 0% %L9'L (¥EL'9PS) £0Z'091$ ZL0'PLLS 90°05$ 1SUl | P4 SUOZLIOH MBN 80lid 8MOY | LLL'8LZ'Z
ymoi9 deg |lews

P4
%¥e0 92.% %GT'€ ¥6'6$ 2/1'02z$ (FAN A £€'2e$ umols dey abie psul solid emod | LOL'BBE'Y

ymmolg) dep abien

%EL'E 262'Cs %E0" | (898'r$) 086'LL$ FANR LS 05°60L$ 413 PIRIA puspinig YBiH prenBuep 00'€69
%16 £8¥'2% %6. L 98.'9% Z0S'6LLS 88Z'9Z}$ LO'¥SLS 413 uonepaiddy puaping pienbuep 00028
413
%619 260'e$ %290 (rS0°g$) 969'25% FAZ WA zz'Les S8NUNY8g BIOJURPaLI9jaId SaIeYS] 00'925 L
%G0'Z 9/1'e$ %0¥'Z (oe1'9%) 092'GL1$ 0€9'691$ v1'2L$ VSN oA WA [DSIN 8Bp3 seleys! 00282
%902 902'L$ %ES0 (865'2%) LrL'L9$ £15'85% 9y Lv$ Bsul 1D 1d @njep ded ebie sn v4a L€0°ZLY'L
anjep dep abie
%99’ | LZL'zs %18} (162°2%) 6850¢L$ L6L'LZLS £T'GES AUJ 1D P4 UimoIS) pusplaidg pienBuep g8y /z9'e
413
%Ly Ll £98'GL$ %L6°} (0ee'vLS) ZrE'esLs ZLO'6ELS 09'¥5$ awoou] wniwald Ajinb3 ueBioWdr 00°9¥S2
413 Jo10e4
%S | GS6'vS$ %ES ¥ 661'8$ veL'eees £T6'LYES L0'%21S Aulenp wsn 10SW e6p3 sareys! 00°95.°C
alo9) den abie
spun+ Aynb3 onsawoqg
%EY'C LOES %810 0zZL'T$ 069'6% oLr'ZLS 80°L4% ouj ABieu3 elgjxeN 00°L9L
seninn
%S0°€ 6¥5% %SZ°0 (8¥2$) 622'8L$ 286'LL% PEPOZS uonelodiog) Jemo | UBdLBWY 0098
SIEH]
%EL0 95% %110 189% 876'9% 609'L$ L6'07S ou| ueyooW Hodeaid 00'98L
%L0'Z €91$ %110 91Z'L$ ¥68'9% 0LL'8$ LLLLS ou| sinowsN ag juodng Q0'ELL
sleusie
%00°0 0% %¥20 (z8v'1$) £9¥'8L$ 186'0L% 8.661% 9U| W02'8210jSARS 00'S8
%000 0% %4170 L0L'vS £81'L$ ¥8L'ZLS ¥2'661% ou| syIoMmIaN Ol oled 00°L9
%L | 9/1$ %¥L'0 9er$ 58.°6% 122'01% 26'26% diog 8|10 00°0L L

ABojouyoa] uonewou|
SYAVY 9 }20]S UOWIWOY INsaog
Knb3 osawoqg

awoau| SSoTj/uieg siseg 1s0) uondussag Amuenp

jenuuy pazijealun

pauiquo) sbuipjoH

ANVAANOD

LSO T,

INIWLSIANI

diysuonejay uonepuno Ay JaA|Ig



€l €202 ‘L€ Ydien Jo sy

%96'C 785°60Z$ %00°00L £22'75S 666'710°LS TLL'EL0'LS 1ejol

%SGL'Y 1S1'L$ %EL'T (z6v'1$) 1G1°251$ G99'051$ €L VLS Isu| @inonuselju] pajsiT [eqo|o plezeT 65¥'82¢¢ 01
auNjonseLy|
spun- 1assy jeay
sjessy [eay

%eL¥ 919'8$ %96°¢ OvL'PES G86'VLLS GZ1'602$ 6L°1L1$ wpy [D pd xapu| 113y prenbuep £0v'GL."L
S113Y ahsawiog
spund L34
ole)s3 |eay

226'/85 / vLTLZLLS 056°CELLS lezoy Aynb3 |euoieusajy

%8G 686°L$ %9L'e (89'2%) ¥r8'0cT$ 091°€2Z$ ¥Z'1es | Anb3 8100 siavre Buibiawz v4a 89590601
syeyiepy Buibiewy

%88°¢ €Z0cL$ %8€'9 9L0'05$ 86€°L0¥$ rIv'LGYS 1Z1e$ 413 09 67 puj [eluswepundy gemydss 00'9er' vl

%EV'C 6L5°L$ %88°0 (Liz'es) 059'59% 6E¥°29% 29'09% 413 19 puaplai] [euolewsiu] saleyst 00°0E0°L
lsu]

%Ly 99z'clL$ %86°€ (959°L1%) €0€°€6T$ 1¥9°1.82% STAVAR sddQ pu siuld DO sYdseS UBWP|OD Fie'/Ze'gl

%98’ 9z1'c$ %c9’} (882'L2$) 080°9€L$ z6ZrLLS 66°0L% Rsul puspiAIg [BQOID Y00¥M0eIg Z6566E'0L

den able syeylep padojeaaq
spunH Ainb3 jeuoneusa)uf
finb3 jeuoneulalu|

082'65S LB6'E6LS 29.°215'2% £€¥2'90L'28 Iejo A1inb3 anysswioqg
%L¥'0 880'L$ %9’ 88.°8¢% ¥78°L6L% €€9'0ees 18°26$ 413 ABojouyoa] sn saleyst 00°s8r'e
ABojouyoa] g 9ouaIng
spun4 Aunb3g ansawoq

Anb3 ansawoq

awoau| yBiapn Ssojjuien siseq }so) uonduossaqg Ajuenp

jenuuy pazijeaiun

paulquo) sbulpjoH

ANVAANDD

LSO T,

INFWISIANI

diysuonejay uonepuno4 Aay JaAlg



INVESTMENT

TRUST

COMPANY

OK, ON AVERAGE

On average, the global economy looks to be "OK” —
regional and sectoral areas of weakness being offset by
other areas of relative strength; meanwhile, inflation
seems contained in some areas albeit still raging in others.
On average, the financial system is “OK" — concerns in
some regional banks and other "one-off” issues (driven
mostly by poor risk management) absorbable by the
broader, still-healthy banking industry. And, on average,
the global financial market outlook looks “OK" — global
equity valuations are near the median valuation level of
the past 25 years (~19 times last-twelve-months earnings).

But you are also "OK, on average" if you are six feet tall
standing in a lake that averages five feet deep. That is, on
average, you have no fear of drowning despite the fact
that there are almost assuredly areas in that lake where
you would be underwater. The key to successful investing
is to appreciate potential financial and economic “deep
spots” potentially masking what looks “OK” on the surface.

Growth and Inflation. On average, the global economy
has displayed much resiliency in the face of geopoalitical
disruptions and higher interest rates. Global composite
purchasing managers' indices (PMls) sit at ~562 — modestly
higher than the ~48 mark coming into 2023 and above the
50 mark that separates expansion from confraction. But
underneath that modest expansion, we find a notable gap
between the fairly hot service industry and the mostly tepid
manufacturing industry; most notably the case in the

FIRST QUARTER 2023 TOTAL RETURNS (%)

QUARTERLY REPORT

United States, where the manufacturing PMI sits near 46
while the services PMI sits closer to 55. Growth disparities
have led to inflation disparities, with core goods inflation
already back below the Federal Reserve's 2% target but
with core services inflation still stuck in the 6-7% range.
Central Banks and Credit Markets. Stubborn services
inflation kept the Fed focused on rate hikes — until the
failure of Silicon Valley Bank and resulting contagion
forced one eye over to monitoring financial industry health.
As such, on average, markets expect one more 0.25%
rate hike before a Fed cutting cycle starts near year end.
But that “average” is a combination of a higher rate
trajectory should services inflation linger and a lower rate
trajectory should bank stresses persist.

Financial Markets. When ostensibly benign average
expected outcomes are masking a wide range of potential
outcomes underneath, financial markets often respond
with outsized volatility. One day, an inflation print below
expectations can lead to “risk-on” markets as investors
price in the end of the rate hike cycle; the next day, a
headline suggesting another bank may be in trouble can
mean “risk-off” markets as investors brace for impact. In
these environments, it is especially important to keep
adequate liquidity for spending needs so as to not be
forced into selling “good assets on a bad day” while also
maintaining proper diversification — not only among stocks
and bonds but also real assets and other diversifiers.

Strong returns across maost financial market assets mask a quarter full of volatile swings — especially within bond markets.

RISK CONTROL

FIXED INCOME EQUITIES

Inv. High
Cash Muni Grade TIPS

Yield EM Debt

RISK ASSETS
REAL ASSETS
Dev.
uUs. Ex-US. EM NR GRE GLI

79 Tl
5.2
T T 4.0 3.9
.nnnil B v
—I = mmm

|

2022 15 | -85 | -130 | -118 | <112 | <117 [ <192 | -148 | -195 |

i

T

Source: Northern Trust Asset Management, Bloomberg. NR: Natural Resources; GRE: Global Real Estate; GLI: Global Listed Infrastructure.
Indexes are gross of fees. Past performance is not indicative or a guarantee of future results. Index performance returns do not reflect any
management fees, transaction costs or expenses. It is not possible to invest directly in any index.

Denver 303.778.6800 | Colorado Springs 719.632.4677 | info@investmenttrust.com



KEY DEVELOPMENTS

Initial Inflation Optimism

Equities firmly rebounded in January with key support
from increased investor optimism on the path of inflation
and less communication from central bankers on further
rate hikes. This led to a strong month of returns in the
U.S. and also outside the U.S. with mild weather
alleviating energy concerns in Europe and China's
rebound from Covid-19 reopening. Equity performance
in January was in many ways a reversal of 2022, where
many 2022 laggards notably outperformed (see chart)
and riskier parts of the market performed well.

RELATIVE RETURNS OF VARIOUS SECTORS (%)

mComm. Services mCons. Discretionary = Technology
10

: .

Jan 2023

CY 2022

Not So Fast...

In February, economic data releases proved firmer than
expected — more resilient on the growth front and
stickier on the inflation side. A key tenet of the solid
economic backdrop was strong labor markets where the
unemployment rate fell to its lowest level since the late
1960s. In response, the equity market rally lost steam
as investors reconsidered their inflation views and
upwardly revised their expected trajectory for central
banks. However, March’s banking issues (see next
section) unwound the increase in Fed expectations.

EXPECTED 2023 PEAK FED FUNDS RATE (%)

5.8
54
5 5.0
4.6
Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

March Madness for Banks

In March, investor worries of more Fed rate hikes
shifted to financial stability concerns. Initially, Silicon
Valley Bank (SVB) suffered major deposit outflows
before regulators took control of it (along with Signature
Bank). U.S. policymakers quickly stepped in with
emergency liquidity measures to help stabilize the
banking sector. Credit Suisse (CS) was then under
pressure the next week before being acquired by UBS
with support from Swiss authorities. Overall, U.S. banks
declined 25% in March (versus a 3.5% S&P 500 gain).

% RETURN SINCE ONSET OF SVB ISSUES (3/8/23)

— SVB Signature CS «—U.S. Banks
0
_25 p—— —
-50
-75
-100
3/8 3111 3/14 3/17 3/20 3/23 3/26 3/29

Choppy Rates, Calmer Equities

The banking-related market reaction was more notable
in interest rates versus equities. The S&P 500 initially
lost only 3%, while interest rates saw historically high
volatility. The 2-year Treasury yield dropped over 100
bps as investor Fed expectations reset lower (i.e., lower
peak rate, more likely 2023 rate cuts). While systemic
risks stabilized to some degree by late March, a number
of implications are possible both near-term (tightening
in credit conditions) and longer-term (bank regulation,
profitability challenges for small-to-midsized banks).

VOLATILITY RELATIVE TO 2022 AVERAGE LEVEL

Interest rates = Equities
1.8x
1.4x
~ W—f"\fw\“\
0.6x
Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Source: Bloomberg. U.S. Banks = KBW Bank Index. Volatility: VIX Index for equities, MOVE Index for interest rates. Data as of 3/31/2023. Past
performance is not indicative or a guarantee of future results. Index performance returns do not reflect any management fees, transaction costs

or expenses. It is not possible to invest directly in any index.

QUARTERLY REPORT



MARKET REVIEW

Interest Rates U.S. TREASURY YIELD CURVE
The Fed continued to tighten policy but is moving o— 3/31/23 UST curve o— 12/31/22 UST curve
forward with more caution due to the potential for bank 5.0

stresses to weigh on credit availability. That said,
inflation remains a concern and the Fed's year-end
policy rate forecast (5.1%) implies a hold-firm approach.
Interest rates seesawed in a volatile manner during the

o
o

Yield (%)
S
o

quarter as investors struggled to ascertain the monetary 3.5
policy outlook in the wake of hot inflation amid risks to
; ; P 3.0
financial stability. Interest rates across the curve ended —w o= N W o N = o

. . s Zx2 < < <X =< < S 3
lower with near-term yields declining the most. =< =<
Credit Markets CREDIT SPREADS
Credit spreads floated up and down for most of the — .S, inv. grade (left) U.S. high yield (right)
quarter before moving decidedly higher on banking . 160 530
sector strains. The bank shocks ramped up investor _§
uncertainty on the health of corporate credit and drove E 140 480
wider risk premia across investment grade (IG) and g
high yield (HY). IG and HY credit spreads rose as much & 120 430
as 38 and 128 basis points (bps), respectively, before 3

&)

coming back in as perceived risks abated. |G spreads
ended 8 bps wider, while HY finished 13 bps tighter. 100 380

Current spreads for both are under recessionary levels. Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
Equities REGIONAL EQUITY INDICES
Global equities brought solid gains (7.4%) as developed Dev. ex-U.S. = = = Global equities

U.s. Emerging markets

ex-U.S. equities (7.7%) and U.S. equities (7.3%) led the
way while emerging market equities delivered a lower-
but-strong return (4.0%). These gains may appear at
odds given two of the largest U.S. bank failures ever,
however, declining interest rates led to a reprieve in
some of the most sizable areas of the markets (i.e.,
U.S. tech up 21.8%) which buoyed aggregate returns.
Equity volatility paled in comparison to bond volatility,
but there were still notable swings beneath the surface.

-
o

Return (%)

N O N B O @

Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Real Assets REAL ASSET INDICES

Global listed infra.
Natural resources

Real assets bore the brunt of weakness extending from = = = Global equities
both central bank tightening and banking strains as Global real state
listed infrastructure (3.9%), global real estate (0.7%)
and natural resources (0.6%) all lagged global equities.
Listed infrastructure’s interest rate sensitivity benefited
from the decline in yields. Lower commodity prices hurt
equity-based natural resources as demand concerns
intensified on signs of global economic vulnerability.
Real estate suffered from investor concerns on bank
lending — mostly regarding commercial real estate.

Return (%)

8
4
0
-4
-8
Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Source: Bloomberg. Returns in U.S. dollars. Indexes are gross of fees, Past performance is not indicative or a guarantee of future results. Index
performance returns do not reflect any management fees, transaction costs or expenses. It is not possible to invest directly in any index.

QUARTERLY REPORT



MARKET EVENTS

1 1Q 2023 global equity total return: 7.4%

10

8

Cumulative return (%)
.

JANUARY

o December U.S. jobs report shows o A much stronger than expected

continued strength but gradual cooling U.S. jobs report triggers upward
with slower job gains, increased revisions in investor policy expectations
participation and slower wage growth, (later intensified by the 2/14 CPI data).

@ Investors price in less central bank o Geopolitical frictions deepen after

tightening after U.S. Consumer Price the U.S. shoots down a China

Index (CPI) cools year-over-year (yfy). surveillance balloon in U.S. airspace,
though the market impact is contained.

@ Q422 earnings season unofficially @ One-year anniversary of the

begins; earnings proceed to contract Ukraine war; little progress has been
with broad-based weakness (ex-energy) made toward a peaceful resolve and
and disappointing forward guidance. escalation risks remain present.

0 U.S. government reaches its $31.4 @ Core Personal Consumption
trillion borrowing limit and invokes Expenditures — the Fed's preferred
extraordinary funding measures inflation measure - unexpectedly
estimated to last until ~June-September,  accelerates to 4.7% from 4.3%.

@ U.S. and Europe flash Purchasing @ China PMIs top expectations and
Managers’ Indexes (PMIs) come in the expansionary threshold (50) as its
better than expected while 4Q U.S. reopening supports domestic growth.
Gross Domestic Product is solid at 2.9%.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION. This material is provided for informational
purposes only. Current or prospective clients should under no
circumstances rely upon this information as a substitute for obtaining
specific legal or tax advice from their own professional legal or tax advisors.
All material has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable,
including Northern Trust Asset Management, Dimensional Fund Advisors,
J.P. Margan Asset Management, Blackrock, and Vanguard, but the
accuracy, completeness and interpretation cannot be guaranteed.
Information contained herein is current as of the date appearing in this
material only and is subject to change without notice. Past performance is
no guarantee of future results. Forward looking statements and
assumptions are Investment Trust Company's current estimates or
expectations of future events based upon research and should not be
construed as an estimate or promise of results that a portfolio may achieve.
Actual results and account activities could differ materially from the resuits
indicated by this information.

o The second-biggest U.S. bank
failure (Silicon Valley Bank, aka SVB)
triggers a run on regional bank deposits
and elevates financial stability risks.

9 Bank turmoil continues after Credit
Suisse (CS) shares plunge on perceived
weakness and its ensuing deposit
outflows force a rescue sale to UBS.

0 The European Central Bank moves
ahead with a 50-bp rate hike, but aims to
verbally assuage financial stability
worries and removes forward guidance.

@ Amid bank turmail but elevated
inflation the Fed hikes its policy rate by
25 bps, softens language on future hikes
and leaves its 2023 year-end Fed funds
rate forecast unchanged at 5.1%.

@ First Citizens Bank purchases SVB
at a $16.5B discount, helping ease
investor concern after a period of no new
developments on further bank contagion.

For more information please contact:

John P Bohan CFP®
Managing Director

3200 Cherry Creek South Drive

Suite 730
Denver, Colorado 80209

Direct: (303) 778-6800
Email: jpb@investmenttrust.com
www.investmenttrust.com




INVESTMENT

TRUST

COMPANY

SIGNS OF STRESS

The surprise failure of Silicon Valley Bank (SVB) has
brought fears of instability of the financial system, sending
a shockwave of uncertainty across the capital markets.
Very elevated volatility in Treasuries, including a dramatic
drop in rates across the curve, highlight investor concerns
regarding other potential “shoes to drop.” Equity markets
have been more resilient, perhaps acknowledging critical
differences to the financial crisis 15 years ago.

We do not think this is the same situation as the financial
crisis of 2008. SVB was a unique institution exposed to
relatively unique risks. While its failure has exposed
underappreciated vulnerabilities, there are critical
differences compared to 2008. Far more capital and
liquidity combined with much better oversight have
dramatically reduced systemic risk. The issues at SVB
were “hidden in plain sight”, not accumulated through poor
lending standards and off-balance-sheet or complex
financial structures that magnified and obfuscated risks.
Intervention from regulators to provide liquidity to banks
should sufficiently protect the system, though financial
markets will likely require the passage of time as proof.

We expect global markets will cycle through a list of
potential worries, keeping volatility high in the near term.
Stocks have held up surprisingly well in aggregate,

UNCERTAINTY

VIEWPOINTS

April 2023

perhaps aided by the drop in rates and changing
expectations regarding the path for the Fed, as it and
other central banks walk the tightrope of maintaining
vigilance on inflation while preserving financial stability.

The duration of this period of uncertainty will have
implications on future growth and inflation — the longer this
takes to resolve, the larger the drag as businesses and
consumers wait out the storm. Meanwhile, the labor
market remained strong in February with over 300k new
jobs added while wage growth cooled. Producer prices
came in lower than expected, hopefully a leading indicator
of continued disinflation. In the absence of SVB's issues,
investors would likely have greeted all of this favorably.

We tilted portfolios to be slightly more defensive this month
but see a restoration of market confidence as the base
case. We think markets have priced in too negative an
outcome in the fixed income markets, and thus kept our
target weight to investment grade bonds.

The SVB failure drove significant volatility in the bond markets. Stock volatility was elevated but notably more contained.

e Stock volatility (VIX Index, left axis) ====Bond volatility (MOVE Index, right axis)

40

35

30

25

20

15
Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22

SVB failure
200

180

160

140

120

100

80
Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

Source: Northern Trust Asset Management, Bloomberg. Silicon Valley Bank (SVB) failure on 3/10/2023. Data from 9/17/2022 through

3/17/2023.

Denver 303.778.6800 | Colorado Springs 719.632.4677 | info@investmenttrust.com



Interest Rates

Treasury yields across the curve have been on a wild ride
over the past month. Sharp swings in expectations for
monetary policy have whipsawed yields at the front end of
the curve. Fed Chair Powell's semi-annual testimony to
Congress seemed to open the door to the possibility of a
50 basis point (bp) rate hike at the March meeting. With
the failure of Silicon Valley Bank a few days later and
growing concerns around contagion in the banking system,
markets quickly and dramatically reduced expectations for
future rate hikes. Economic data measuring inflation and
the labor market have generally exceeded market
expectations over that same period, preserving hopes for
continued economic growth in the medium term.

The yield curve increasingly inverted over the past eight
months before the magnitude of inversion reached multi-
decade highs shortly after Powell's Congressional
testimony. Only days later, with the rapid repricing of
monetary policy, the curve steepened sharply and brought
the inversion to less than 50 bps. While inversions are
often closely watched as a potential recession indicator,
the dramatic reversal in the magnitude of curve inversion
signals — at the very least — a rapidly evolving market
environment marked by elevated interest rate volatility.

BULL STEEPENER
Front-end rates fell notably more than back-end rates.

10Y - 2Y TREASURY YIELD SPREAD (BPS)
100
50
0
-50
-100

-150

Feb-22 May-22 Aug-22 Nov-22 Feb-23

Source: Northern Trust Asset Management, Bloomberg. Data
from 2/15/2022 through 3/15/2023.

o While the timing is imperfect, a yield curve inversion
has historically been a strong indicator of recession.

¢ Recent curve re-steepening was driven by decreased
expectations for central bank tightening — not lower
recession probabilities.

Credit Markets

With heightened uncertainty around inflation and the extent
of further rate hikes, macro volatility will likely continue to
be elevated over the course of the year. As we will explain
below, this presents opportunity for excess return in the
less-liquid segments of the bond market. One way to
identify more-liquid bonds (and, in turn, less-liquid bonds)
is to find those that are present in exchange-traded funds
(ETFs). The ETF-to-cash ratio is a useful tool to illustrate
the importance of this in high yield. Here we define the
ETF-to-cash ratio as the volume traded in high yield ETFs
as a percent of the high yield market's total trading volume.

As of the end of 2022, the high yield ETF-to-cash ratio sat
at 47% (see chart). While it has increased over recent
years, this means that roughly half of the high yield
market's trading volume still sits outside of ETFs. Put
differently, a meaningful portion (~50%) of the high yield
market trades in relatively less liquid and followed areas
and can therefore take longer to reprice. This presents
opportunity for active investors to capitalize on mispricing.
Fundamental credit work and security selection is

paramount to generating excess returns in the less efficient

market segments — especially alongside elevated volatility.

AN ETF CORNERING OF THE MARKET?
A growing portion of high yield trading is through ETFs.

HIGH YIELD ETF-TO-CASH RATIO (%)

50 47
40 3 31
30 23
20
10 I
0

2019 2020 2021 2022
Source: Northern Trust Asset Management, Coalition Greenwich,
FINRA, Activ Financial. Year-end data from 2018 through 2022.

¢ Bouts of financial market distress often bring asset
class liquidity considerations to the forefront.

e Within high yield, less-traded securities can present
alpha opportunities as they take longer to reprice.

¢ Liquidity conditions have held up well during recent
turmoil.

VIEWPOINTS



Equity Markets

Global equities declined roughly 5% over the past month.
The weakness originally reflected increased expectations
for central bank tightening as economic datapoints topped
expectations and threatened ongoing progress on inflation.
Equities later declined on unease over the failure of Silicon
Valley Bank (SVB) and broader bank turmoil. Value lagged
growth as the latter benefited from the swift decline in
interest rates that ensued upon the bank issues. While all
major regions were down on the month, Europe led the
U.S., followed by emerging markets (EM). After a strong
start to the year, EM has lagged due to uncertainty on
China's growth outlook beyond the reopening bounce.

The SVB collapse triggered a flood of volatility, to which
equity markets were certainly exposed. However, in the
context of higher volatility — and relative to meaningful fixed
income movements — equity price declines were somewhat
contained (see chart). The degree of the declines appears
to align with our initial read of the situation; specifically that
the bank turmoil likely does not represent systemic failure.
However, we appreciate the fluidity of the situation and the
resulting balance of both upside and downside risks. With
high volatility and no major perceived dislocation in prices,
we made minor changes to our tactical equity positioning.

VOLATILITY UP MORE THAN STOCKS WERE DOWN
No true dip means no real “buy on the dip” opportunity.

% CHANGE SINCE SVB COLLAPSE

20 16
10
0 h— i)
T m -
-10 -5
U.s. Europe EM Equity
equities equities equities volatility

Source: Northern Trust Asset Management, Bloomberg. Data
from 3/9/2023 through 3/15/2023. Equity volatility proxied by the
VIX Index. Past performance is not indicative or a guarantee of
future results. Index performance returns do not reflect any
management fees, transaction costs or expenses. It is not
possible to invest directly in any index.

= Banking system disorder sent equity market volatility
higher, though not far above 2022's average level.

o Aggregate equity price declines have been contained
so far, limiting any "buy the dip” opportunities.

« We are modestly underweight equities as we maintain
a cautious approach to a fluid and volatile backdrop.

Real Assets

A bit over a year ago Russia commenced its (unjustified)
invasion of Ukraine. At the time, concerns surrounded what
the war would mean for commodity prices, specifically oil
and natural gas. Most investors around at that time would
no doubt be surprised by the nearby chart. Brent crude oil
prices (the global proxy) is down 42% from the post-
invasion peak. U.S. natural gas prices are down 75% from
their peak and European natural gas prices are down 87%.
A confluence of developments (and some luck) are at play:
1.) a mild winter across many parts of the world (notably
Europe); 2.) a heroic effort on the part of the Europeans in
filling up their natural gas reserves (currently near-record
levels); and 3.) the general global economic slowdown.

Despite much lower energy prices than would have been
expected (feared) a year ago, natural resources (the asset
class) has performed relatively well. Since the beginning of
2022 — when Russia started to appear on investor risk
case lists — natural resources are up 4% (-17% for global
equity markets).

WHO WOULD HAVE THOUGHT?
Energy prices are down materially since the invasion.

PRICE CHANGE (%) SINCE...
® Pre-invasion (2/23/2022) mPost-invasion peak

-24
50
42
47 ™
75

-100 -87
Brent crude oil U.S. natural gas  Europe natural gas

o

Source: Northern Trust Asset Management, Bloomberg. Europe
natural gas proxied by Netherlands TTF natural gas futures.
Invasion refers to Russian invasion of Ukraine. Data as of
3/15/2023.

« A mild winter, efficient energy usage and slower global
growth have pushed energy prices meaningfully lower.

¢ Since the onset of Ukraine war risks, natural resources
(NR) has still handily outperformed other risk assets.

VIEWPOINTS



BASE CASE EXPECTATIONS

Dented Confidence Monetary Tightrope

The Silicon Valley Bank failure will likely have a small Given concerns regarding financial stability from

effect on the supply and demand for credit (small unexpectedly rapid rate increases, the Fed will likely

banks lending a bit less and borrowers showing resort to a slower path of monetary tightening. But

hesitation given uncertainty) but may also have a inflation has remained sticky, likely necessitating

small effect on the Fed's willingness to continue further rate increases. We continue to believe the

aggressive rate increases. Fed is close to done raising rates, but will remain
there throughout 2023.

RISK CASE SCENARIOS

Labor Market Durability Debt Dislocations

More persistent tightness in the labor market leads to Further banking fallout (a risk heightened by the
more stubborn core inflation, necessitating an steeply inverted yield curve) and/or lack of
unexpected monetary policy response that is negative progress on a debt ceiling deal (which would likely
for financial markets. further invert the yield curve) hurts sentiment.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION. This material is provided for informational

plurposes only. Current or Qro.spective. clients shoulq under no N For more information please contact:
circumstances rely upon this information as a substitute for obtaining

specific legal or tax advice from their own professional legal or tax advisors. e

All material has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable, John P Bohan CFP

including Northern Trust Asset Management, Dimensional Fund Advisors, Managing Director
J.P. Morgan Asset Management, Blackrock, and Vanguard, but the
accuracy, completeness and interpretation cannot be guaranteed. x =
Information contained herein is current as of the date appearing in this 32(_)0 Cher 7 Creek S. Drive
material only and is subject to change without notice. Past performance is Suite 730

no guarantee of future results. Forward looking statements and Denver, Colorado 80209
assumptions are Investment Trust Company's current estimates or
expectations of future events based upon research and should not be
construed as an estimate or promise of results that a portfolio may achieve.
Actual results and account activities could differ materially from the results

Direct: (303) 778-6800
Email: jpb@investmenttrust.com
indicated by this information. www.investmenttrust.com




2 Csiiver key
Csiiver Key ~ Comections

Csilver Key Csiver Key
Home Reserve
Delivered & Ride
Medls

rcluding Meals on Wheels

( ilver K H i
?ﬁe‘;ﬂsw Gﬁ:&““ Csiiver Key™ Vﬁ ‘.’\’.‘1 “
Thrift & Wellnes;  Apartments WISHES
Store . Informed

- Organization 75

Silver Key Foundation Board of Directors Meeting

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 17, 2023

David Lord Conference Room ~ Silver Key Campus

Topic

Owner

Action

Call to Order/Establish
Quorum for Operations
[Introductions

Shahera Shalabi,

Chair

Call to order at 4:05 pm

In attendance - Dave Bunkers, Laurie Wood, Beatriz
Arsuaga, Laura Kronick, Marie Lambert, Skip Morgan,
Howard Black, Mike Rowe, Valerie Anders, Shahera Shalabi,
Jason DeaBueno, Greg Broeckelman, Lauren Burrus, Steve
Noblitt, Lt., Derek Wilson, Cari Karns (on Zoom), Joanne
Dreher (recorder).

Absent: Lynn Jones, David Lord, Dick Wilhelm, Cindy
Johnson, and Steve Hunsinger

Establish Quorum for
Foundation/Introductions

Shahera Shalabi,

Chair

Quorum established for the operations and foundation
boards.

Operations 9

Foundation 8

. Guest Speakers Guests:
EB&K Auditors presented a summary of the audit.
Steve Post, Investment, presented a summary of the
investments.
Ml Changes to the Agenda Shahera Shalabi,
Chair
V. Consent ltems Vote:
A. Agenda Operations motioned: 1% by Howard, and 2" Steve N., all in
favor.
Foundation, motioned: 1% by Skip, and 2™ Greg, all in favor
B. Minutes Operations motioned: 15 by Howard, and 2" Steve N., all in
favor.
Foundation, motioned: 1° Skip and 2™ Greg, all in favor.
V. CEO Report Jason DeaBueno, | G.Ehn case and update: Jason provided the background of

CEO

the case and that the result was inconclusive. Howard
shared that there were disappointments with how DHS
staff had handled the case. There has been training for the
supervisors at DHS since.

Financial Challenges: Jason shared that there’s a gap due
to the increase in clients and decrease in funding that had




( [ Ciiver Key Csiiver Key CSiiver Key vaer key  @siiver Key = ©  Wearea N4
s“ver Key gg?g PR Bgmred g??sig?e Eﬁ::?f & Weknast G;’;::tﬁegm@ { V\*]I]\\[ Il.'!’S i -i‘g‘:
Medls Store L% informed 88
Pekucing Aok on Wheels % Orgamzanon'-«__t
ended that had been provided during COVID. The team has
applied for additional funding of 1.9 million. We are
currently waiting for the contract to receive the
distribution of the funds. We will also be able to build back
some of the funds when the apartments are complete.
Donations are also less than previous years. The best way
to give is through direct dollars to Silver Key. Several
positions are currently not being filled and we are
managing expenses carefully. We need the board to assist
with marketing the private pay services: Reassurance+,
Companionship, Meals, etc. Derek will send talking points
and materials.
2023 Silver Key Named one of the Best Workplaces by the
Gazette: Jason shared that we are one of the best
workplaces.
VI. Committee Reports: Vote:
A. Finance A. Val
B. Capital Anders & | B. Ratify MHEG: CC recommends MHEG.
C. Executive Dave e Motion made: Laura 1st, Dave 2nd, all in favor.
D. Development Bunkers
E. Tri-Lakes B. JasonD. C. Ratify Legacy Bank: EC recommends Legacy Bank:
F. Governance C. Shahera | Motion made: Steve N 1°, Skip 2"¢, all in favor.
D. CariKarns | Foundation Board decision is on pause and will be emailed.
E. Laura
Kronick
F. Howard
Black
VIL. Old Business Shahera Shalabi,
Chair
VIII. New Business Vote:
Shahera Shalabi, Ratify Silver Key Contingency Succession Plan:
Chair Motion made 1% by Beatiz and 2" by Laura, all in favor.
IX. Adjourn at 5:25 pm Shahera Shalabi,
Chair

//M/?’xé(/

%‘ﬁ\v@mﬂz

Pqumw 2RO ; Boonb Shair, A/
Tt Nomg |, Tihe

7 )28/22

e




	2023-04-27 Silver Key Foundation Board Packet
	2023-01-17 SK Foundation BOD Meeting Minutes - signed

